&> brightstar

9725 NW 117th Ave., Miami, Florida, United States

Date: November 7, 2012

Declaration

We, Brightstar Corporation, declare that the device of FCC ID: WVBA760X, Model Name: Avvio
7608/ Avvio 760, for 2.4G part of this device, only channels 1~11, will be used in North America and bands
of 802.11 b/g/n channels 12~13, non-US frequency, are disabled. Country code selection is also disabled.

Should you have any question or comment regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Y

Welton Giolg/ Project Manager
Brightstar Cgrporation

Fax: 1 305.863-3367
Tel: 1 305.921-1470

E-mail: Welton.Giolo@brightstarcorp.com




>brightstar

9725 NW 117th Ave., Miami, Florida, United States

Date: November 7,2012

Declaration

To whom it may concern,

Avvio 7608/ Avvio 760 is a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna with FCC ID: WVBA760X. This
WLAN/Bluetooth co-existence mechanism is to ensure that the WLAN and Bluetooth transmitters would
not simultaneously operate. Therefore, WLAN and Bluetooth antenna in Avvie 760S/ Avvie 760 should not
be considered to be able to transmit simultaneously.

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real situation is that WLAN
and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap transmission.

Should you have any question, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

4/

|7

Welton Giolo/ Project Manager
Brightstar Corporation

Fax: 1 305.863-3367

Tel: 1305.921-1470

E-mail: Welton. Giolo@brightstarcorp.com




> Orightstar

9725 NW 117th Ave., Miami, Florida, United States

Date: November 7, 2012

Statement

We, Brightstar Corporation, state that there is no other space for putting the label on our device, FCC ID:
WVBAT760X, except for the space of the battery compartment of this device. The label will be put under the
battery compartment and it is visible to the users as they purchase the product and install the battery.

If you have any question regarding the declaration, please don’t hesitate to contact us.
Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

W

Weltor:/fyélof Project Manager
Brightstar Corporation

Fax: 1 305.863-3367
Tel: 1 305.921-1470

E-mail: Welton.Giolo@brightstarcorp.com




